2020 EH Scan



ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH RESEARCH SCAN

WITH COVID-19 SECTIONS VOL 4 (7) JULY 2020



CONTENTS

- STAFF
- INDIGENOUS ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
- AGRICULTURAL OPERATIONS
- BIOLOGICAL AGENTS
- BUILT ENVIRONMENT
- CHEMICAL AGENTS METALS, GENERAL
- CHEMICAL AGENTS PESTICIDES
- CHEMICAL AGENTS SHALE GAS
- CHILDREN'S ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
- CLIMATE CHANGE
- COMMUNICABLE AND INFECTIOUS DISEASES
- DRINKING WATER
- EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS
- ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SURVEILLANCE
- ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING
- FOOD

- GENERAL
- HEALTH EQUITY
- HEALTH IMPACT ASSESSMENT
- INDOOR AIR
- NUISANCE CONTROL
- OUTDOOR AIR
- PERSONAL SERVICE ESTABLISHMENTS
- PEST CONTROL
- PHYSICAL AGENTS
- RADIATION
- RECREATIONAL AND SURFACE WATER
- RISK ASSESSMENT, COMMUNICATION
- SENIORS' ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
- TOBACCO
- WASTE
- ZOONOSES

Environmental Health (EH) Research Scan: Aims and Scope

NCCEH's EH Research Scan aims to expand awareness of topics in environmental health, in line with NCCEH's vision to be the indispensable online resource for environmental health practitioners and policy-makers across Canada. "We focus on health risks associated with the physical environment and identify evidence-based interventions to mitigate those risks." This review is not official or peer reviewed. It does not cover all research, news, and information, and NCCEH is not responsible for the accuracy of the content from media or databases. How to access the items? Click on the link related to each entry and it should take you to the item. Not all links are open access; some are abstract links where paid journal subscription is required. COVID-19 Publications are listed within the sections above and there are also COVID-19 Additional Topics at the end of this issue.



EDITOR PICKS

Bike sharing during COVID-19 [blog] Shirra Freeman

"...Precautions for outdoor activities apply to all forms of cycling, but there are concerns specific to bike shares. These include potential crowding at pick-up and drop-off points and contamination of high-touch surfaces. Nevertheless, bike shares' capacity to contribute to the mobility of local populations has emerged as an advantage during the pandemic..."



COVID-19 Risks and precautions for choirs [evidence review] Juliette O'Keeffe

"This brief evidence review provides an overview of the key risks associated with singing in groups."



Responding to Climate Change as Public Health Professionals [blog] Kim Perrotta

"While COVID-19 will continue to demand our attention as public health professionals, we cannot ignore the looming public health crisis presented by climate change... more."

The related webinar is available on YouTube



The COVID-19 Pandemic and Wildfire Smoke: Potentially Concomitant Disasters

Sarah B Henderson

"As we enter the wildfire season in the northern hemisphere, the potential for a dangerous interaction between SARS-CoV-2 and smoke pollution should be recognized and acknowledged."



Regrettable replacements: the case of chemical flame retardants [blog]

Barbara Hales and Shirra Freeman

"[...] While CFRs meet certain standards for slowing the ignition and spread of fires, they also leach chemicals into indoor air and dust and have been found in food and water....more"





ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH RESEARCH SCAN

SELECTED STAFF PUBLICATIONS

NCCEH

- Freeman S. Bike sharing during COVID-19 [blog]. Vancouver, BC: National Collaborating Center for Environmental Health; 2020 06 16 Jun 16. Available from: https://ncceh.ca/content/blog/bike-sharing-during-covid-19.
- 2. Hales B, Freeman S. Regrettable replacements: the case of chemical flame retardants [blog]. Vancouver, BC: National Collaborating Center for Environmental Health; 2020 07 08 Jul 8. Available from: https://ncceh.ca/content/blog/regrettable-replacements-case-chemical-flame-retardants.
- National Collaborating Centre for Environmental Health. Using shared laundry facilities during the COVID-19 pandemic. San Francisco, CA: San Francisco Department of Public Health; 2020 May 28. Available from: https://www.sfcdcp.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/04/COVID-19 Final Shared-Laundry-Facilities 06-18-2020 EN.pdf.
- 4. National Collaborating Centre for Environmental Health. June research scan with COVID-19 [blog]. Vancouver, BC: NCCEH; 2020 06 20 Jun 20. Available from: https://ncceh.ca/content/blog/june-research-scan-0.
- O'Keeffe J. COVID-19 Risks and precautions for choirs. Vancouver, BC: National Collaborating Centre for Environmental Health; 20200715 Jul 15. Available from: https://ncceh.ca/documents/evidence-review/covid-19-risks-and-precautions-choirs.
- Perrotta K. Responding to climate change as public health professionals [blog]. Vancouver, BC:
 National Collaborating Centre for Environmental Health; 2020 06 16 Jun 16. Available from: https://ncceh.ca/content/blog/responding-climate-change-public-health-professionals.

BCCDC

- 1. Henderson SB. **The COVID-19 Pandemic and wildfire smoke: potentially concomitant disasters**. Am J Public Health. 2020:e1-e3. Available from: https://aiph.aphapublications.org/doi/abs/10.2105/AJPH.2020.305744.
- Yao J, Brauer M, Wei J, McGrail KM, Johnston FH, Henderson SB. Sub-Daily Exposure to Fine Particulate Matter and Ambulance Dispatches during Wildfire Seasons: A Case-Crossover Study in British Columbia, Canada. Environ Health Perspect. 2020;128(6):067006. Available from: https://ehp.niehs.nih.gov/doi/abs/10.1289/EHP5792.

INDIGENOUS ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

- 1. First Nations Health Authority. **Community COVID-19 Safety. Planning guide**. West Vancouver, BC: FNHA; 2020 Jun 19. Available from: https://www.fnha.ca/Documents/FNHA-Community-COVID-19-Safety-Planning-Guide.PDF.
- Kyoon-Achan G, Wright† L. Community-based pandemic preparedness: COVID-19 procedures of a Manitoba First Nation community. Journal of Community Safety and Well-Being. 2020;5(2). Available from: https://journalcswb.ca/index.php/cswb/article/view/131.



- Nunavik Regional Board of Health and Social Services. Recommendations for the Reopening of Youth Centres in Nunavik. Nunavik: NRBHSS; 2020. Available from: http://nrbhss.ca/sites/default/files/covid19/Recommendations for Reopening of Youth Centres in Nunavik EN.pdf.
- Ottawa Public Health. Resources for First Nations, Inuit and Métis Community Members. Ottawa, ON: OPH; 2020 Jun. Available from: https://www.ottawapublichealth.ca/en/public-health-topics/resources-for-first-nations-inuit-and-m-tis-community-members.aspx.

AGRICULTURAL OPERATIONS

- Migrant Worker Health Project Expert Working Group. Recommendations for Overcoming Health
 Challenges Faced Migrant Agricultural Workers during the COVID-19-Virus Pandemic*.
 Toronto, ON: Wilfrid Laurier University; 2020 Jun 1. Available from:
 http://www.migrantworker.ca/wp-content/uploads/2020/06/HC-recommendations-June-1-2020.pdf.
- Quebec Agriculture Pecheries et Alimentation. Coronavirus (COVID-19) Le MAPAQ vous informe Réponses aux questions sur le coronavirus (COVID-19) Transmission. QC: MAPAQ; 2020.
 Available from: https://www.mapaq.gouv.qc.ca/SiteCollectionDocuments/Avis publicite/COVID-19-Questions-reponsesMAPAQ Eng.pdf.

BIOLOGICAL AGENTS

 National Academies of Sciences Engineering and Medicine. Exploring the Frontiers of Innovation to Tackle Microbial Threats: Proceedings of a Workshop. Amponsah E, Buckley G, Pavlin J, Nicholson A, editors. Washington, DC: The National Academies Press; 2020. Available from: https://www.nap.edu/catalog/25746/exploring-the-frontiers-of-innovation-to-tackle-microbial-threats-proceedings.

BUILT ENVIRONMENT

- Bloomberg City Lab. How the Coronavirus Recovery Is Changing Cities. New York, NY: Bloomberg News; 2020 Jun 22. Available from: https://www.bloomberg.com/features/2020-city-in-recovery/?srnd=citylab.
- Burdon D. Review of marine cultural, social and heritage indicators. London, UK: Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs; 2020 Jan. Available from: http://randd.defra.gov.uk/Document.aspx?Document=14796 ME5118 ReviewofMarineCulturalSocialandHerit ageIndicators.pdf.
- 3. Canadian Urban Institute. **CityWatch Canada**. Toronto, ON Canadian Urban Institute; 2020 Jul. Available from: https://canurb.org/initiatives/citywatch-canada/.
- Capolongo S, Rebecchi A, Buffoli M, Letizia A, Carlo S, Fara GM, et al. COVID-19 and Cities: from Urban Health strategies to the pandemic challenge. A Decalogue of Public Health opportunities. 2020. Available from:
 - https://www.mattioli1885journals.com/index.php/actabiomedica/article/view/9615.
- 5. City of Baltimore, Baltimore Development, Neighborhood Design Center, Johns Hopkins Blloomberg School of Public Health. Design for distancing. Ideas guidebook. Designs, public health resources and more to support quick, safe public space activations. Baltimore, MD: City of Baltimore,



- Office of the Mayor and the Baltimore Development Corporation, in partnership with local nonprofit the Neighborhood Design Center; 2020 Jun 29. Available from: https://static1.squarespace.com/static/5ec2e7939ccfe46b4d0946b4/t/5efe3629cbffa3052c3193b8/15937183 20561/Ideas Guidebook Final.pdf.
- 6. Coli E. Concrete versus COVID-19: How the built environment can limit the spread of disease.

 CMAJ: Canadian Medical Association Journal. 2020;62(4). Available from:

 https://www.bcmj.org/cohp-covid-19/concrete-versus-covid-19-how-built-environment-can-limit-spread-disease.
- 7. Collins RM, Spake R, Brown KA, Ogutu BO, Smith D, Eigenbrod F. A systematic map of research exploring the effect of greenspace on mental health. Landscape Urb Plan. 2020;201. Available from: https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0169204619313258.
- 8. Derks J, Giessen L, Winkel G. **COVID-19-induced visitor boom reveals the importance of forests as critical infrastructure**. Forest Policy Econ. 2020;118:102253-. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC7355319/.
- 9. Dietz L, Horve PF, Coil DA, Fretz M, Eisen JA, Van Den Wymelenberg K. Correction for Dietz et al., "2019 Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19) Pandemic: Built Environment Considerations To Reduce Transmission". MSystems. 2020;5(3). Available from: https://msystems.asm.org/content/5/3/e00375-20.
- 10. Eidelman G, Bradford N. **The Case for a Canadian Urban Policy Observatory**. Toronto, ON: Canadian Urban Institute; 2020 Jun. Available from: https://canurb.org/publications/the-case-for-a-canadian-urban-policy-observatory/.
- 11. Emeruwa UN, Ona S, Shaman JL, Turitz A, Wright JD, Gyamfi-Bannerman C, et al. Associations Between Built Environment, Neighborhood Socioeconomic Status, and SARS-CoV-2 Infection Among Pregnant Women in New York City. JAMA. 2020. Available from: https://doi.org/10.1001/jama.2020.11370.
- 12. European Commission. **UNaLab**. Luxembourg: European Commission, Cordis; 2020. Available from: https://cordis.europa.eu/project/id/730052.
- 13. European Commission DG Environment News Alert Service. "Science for Environment Policy" Promoting health with people-centred city design: the 'Barcelona Superblock' model. Bristol, UK: University of the West of England; 2020 Jun. Available from: http://www.enviweb.cz/116470.
- 14. Fedorowicz M, Schilling J, Bramhall E, Bieretz B, Su Y, Brown S. Leveraging the Built Environment for Health Equity. Washington, DC: Urban Institute; 2020 Jul 14. Available from: https://www.urban.org/research/publication/leveraging-built-environment-health-equity.
- 15. Hino K, Usui H, Hanazato M. Three-Year Longitudinal Association Between Built Environmental Factors and Decline in Older Adults' Step Count: Gaining insights for Age-Friendly Urban Planning and Design. Int J Environ Res Public Health. 2020;17(12):4247. Available from: https://www.mdpi.com/1660-4601/17/12/4247.
- 16. Honey-Roses J, Anguelovski I, Bohigas J, Chireh V, Daher C, Konijnendijk C, et al. **The impact of COVID-19 on public space: a review of the emerging questions**. 2020. Available from: https://osf.io/rf7xa/.
- 17. Kondo MC, Oyekanmi KO, Gibson A, South EC, Bocarro J, Hipp JA. **Nature Prescriptions for Health: A Review of Evidence and Research Opportunities**. Int J Environ Res Public Health.

 2020;17(12):4213. Available from: https://www.mdpi.com/1660-4601/17/12/4213.



- 18. Mews G. Translating urban loveability into action in a post-COVID-19 world. Queensland: Queensland University of Technology, Urban Synergies Group; 2020; Available from: https://urbansynergiesgroup.org/translating-urban-loveability-into-action-in-a-post-corvid-19-world/.
- 19. Morency P, Plante C, Dubé A-S, Goudreau S, Morency C, Bourbonnais P-L, et al. The Potential Impacts of Urban and Transit Planning Scenarios for 2031 on Car Use and Active Transportation in a Metropolitan Area. Int J Environ Res Public Health. 2020;17(14):5061. Available from: https://www.mdpi.com/1660-4601/17/14/5061.
- 20. Mueller N, Rojas-Rueda D, Khreis H, Cirach M, Andrés D, Ballester J, et al. **Changing the urban design of cities for health: The superblock model**. Environ Int. 2020;134:105132. Available from: http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0160412019315223.
- 21. Veen EJ, Ekkel ED, Hansma MR, de Vrieze AGM. **Designing Urban Green Space (UGS) to Enhance Health: A Methodology.** Int J Environ Res Public Health. 2020;17(14):5205. Available from: https://www.mdpi.com/1660-4601/17/14/5205.
- 22. Weiss R. **Bicycles Are Pushing Aside Cars on Europe's City Streets**. 2020 Jul 3. Available from: https://www.bloomberg.com/news/articles/2020-07-04/bicycles-are-pushing-aside-cars-on-europe-s-city-streets?srnd=citylab&ct=t(RSS EMAIL CAMPAIGN).
- 23. Wolf KL, Lam ST, McKeen JK, Richardson GRA, van den Bosch M, Bardekjian AC. **Urban Trees and Human Health: A Scoping Review**. Int J Environ Res Public Health. 2020;17(12):4371. Available from: https://www.mdpi.com/1660-4601/17/12/4371.

CHEMICAL AGENTS – METALS, GENERAL

General

- Baensch-Baltruschat B, Kocher B, Stock F, Reifferscheid G. Tyre and road wear particles (TRWP) A
 review of generation, properties, emissions, human health risk, ecotoxicity, and fate in the
 environment. Sci Total Environ. 2020;733:N.PAG-N.PAG. Available from:
 https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0048969720313358.
- Bertero A, Fossati P, Caloni F. Indoor poisoning of companion animals by chemicals. Sci Total Environ. 2020;733:N.PAG-N.PAG. Available from: https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0048969720328837.
- 3. Dorsey R, Sherer T, Okun MS, Bloem BR. **Ending Parkinson's disease. A prescription for action**. Public Affairs; 2020. Available from: https://www.publicaffairsbooks.com/titles/ray-dorsey-md/ending-parkinsons-disease/9781541724495/.
- 4. Guney M, Kismelyeva S, Akimzhanova Z, Beisova K. Potentially toxic elements in toys and children's jewelry: A critical review of recent advances in legislation and in scientific research. Environ Pollut. 2020;264:N.PAG-N.PAG. Available from: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.envpol.2020.114627.
- 5. Zhorov I. **The poison paradigm Season 1, Episode 7**. Cited Podcast; 2020 Jul. Available from: https://www.citedpodcast.com/podcast/the-poison-paradigm/?ct=t(RSS EMAIL CAMPAIGN).

BPA, Pthalates, etc

1. Autrup H, Barile FA, Berry SC, Blaauboer BJ, Boobis A, Bolt H, et al. Human exposure to synthetic endocrine disrupting chemicals (S-EDCs) is generally negligible as compared to natural compounds with higher or comparable endocrine activity. How to evaluate the risk of the S-



EDCs? Toxicol in Vitro. 2020:104861. Available from: http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0887233320303209.

- Hales B, Freeman S. Regrettable replacements: the case of chemical flame retardants [blog].
 Vancouver, BC: National Collaborating Center for Environmental Health; 2020 07 08 Jul 8.

 Available from: https://ncceh.ca/content/blog/regrettable-replacements-case-chemical-flame-retardants.
- 3. Horel S, Foucart S. **Endocrine disruptors in Europe: Nineteen "experts" are polluting the debate.**Bozeman, MT: EHNews; 2020 Jun 28. Available from: https://www.ehn.org/european-parliament-endocrine-disruptors-2646227143.html.
- Peaslee GF, Wilkinson JT, McGuinness SR, Tighe M, Caterisano N, Lee S, et al. Another Pathway for Firefighter Exposure to Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances: Firefighter Textiles. Environ Sci Technol Lett. 2020. Available from: https://doi.org/10.1021/acs.estlett.0c00410.

CHEMICAL AGENTS – PESTICIDES

 Oudejans L, Mysz A, Gibb Snyder E, Wyrzykowska-Ceradini B, Nardin J, Tabor D, et al. Remediating Indoor Pesticide Contamination from Improper Pest Control Treatments: Persistence and Decontamination Studies. J Hazard Mater. 2020;397:122743. Available from: https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/abs/pii/S0304389420307329.

CHEMICAL AGENTS – SHALE GAS

 Aryee F, Szolucha A, Stretesky PB, Short D, Long MA, Ritchie LA, et al. Shale Gas Development and Community Distress: Evidence from England. Int J Environ Res Public Health. 2020;17(14):5069. Available from: https://www.mdpi.com/1660-4601/17/14/5069.

CHILDREN'S ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

- Chanchlani N, Buchanan F, Gill PJ. Addressing the indirect effects of COVID-19 on the health of children and young people. Can Med Assoc J. 2020:cmaj.201008. Available from: https://www.cmaj.ca/content/cmaj/early/2020/06/24/cmaj.201008.full.pdf.
- Courtney D, Watson P, Battaglia M, Mulsant BH, Szatmari P. COVID-19 Impacts on Child and Youth Anxiety and Depression: Challenges and Opportunities. Can J Psychiatry. 2020:706743720935646. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32567353.
- 3. Lawson Foundation. Increasing Outdoor Play in Early Learning and Child Care in the Context of COVID-19. Toronto, ON: Lawson Foundation; 2020 Jul. Available from: https://www.lawson.ca/opelcc-covid19.pdf.
- 4. Patrick DM, Sbihi H, Dai DLY, Al Mamun A, Rasali D, Rose C, et al. Decreasing antibiotic use, the gut microbiota, and asthma incidence in children: evidence from population-based and prospective cohort studies. The Lancet Respiratory Medicine. 2020. Available from: https://doi.org/10.1016/S2213-2600(20)30052-7.
- 5. Pond K, Kim R, Carroquino MJ, Pirard P, Gore F, Cucu A, et al. Workgroup report: developing environmental health indicators for European children: World Health Organization Working Group. Environ Health Perspect. 2007;115(9):1376-82.
- 6. Reed SF, Kent J, Pitts C, Richardson W. **Neighborhood Effects on Early Childhood Development**. In: Benson JB, editor. Encyclopedia of Infant and Early Childhood Development (Second Edition).



Oxford: Elsevier; 2020. p. 385-95. Available from: http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/B9780128093245235931.

- 7. US Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. **Considerations for K-12 Schools: Readiness and Planning Tool** Atlanta, GA: US Department of Health and Human Services; 2020. Available from: https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/downloads/community/School-Admin-K12-readiness-and-planning-tool.pdf.
- 8. US Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. **Screening K-12 Students for Symptoms of COVID-19: Limitations and Considerations**. Atlanta, GA: US Department of Health and Human Services; 2020 Jul 23. Available from: https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/schools-childcare/symptom-screening.html.
- 9. Zuckermann AME, Gohari MR, de Groh M, Jiang Y, Leatherdale ST. The role of school characteristics in pre-legalization cannabis use change among Canadian youth: implications for policy and harm reduction. Health Educ Res. 2020. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32623462.

CLIMATE CHANGE

- D'Amato G, Chong-Neto HJ, Monge Ortega OP, Vitale C, Ansotegui I, Rosario N, et al. The effects of climate change on respiratory allergy and asthma induced by pollen and mold allergens. Allergy. 2020. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32589303.
- Deng SZ, Jalaludin BB, Anto JM, Hess JJ, Huang CR. Climate change, air pollution, and allergic respiratory diseases: a call to action for health professionals. Chin Med J (Engl). 2020. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32590458.
- Institut national de santé publique. Adaptation of Public Health Recommendations for Extreme
 Heat in Accordance with Physical Distancing Recommendations. Montreal, QC: INSPQ; 2020
 Jun 3. Available from: https://www.inspq.qc.ca/sites/default/files/publications/3024-extreme-heat-physical-distancing-adaptation-of-PH-recommendations-covid19.pdf.
- Jubas-Malz D. Climate change who is most vulnerable and why? Halifax, NS: St. Francis Xavier University, National Collaborating Centre for Determinants of Health; 2020 Mar 30. Available from: http://nccdh.ca/blog/entry/climate-change-who-is-most-vulnerable-and-why?mc cid=350a8b5797&mc eid=04816d6ac3.
- Martinez GS, Linares C, de'Donato F, Diaz J. Protect the vulnerable from extreme heat during the COVID-19 pandemic. Environ Res. 2020;187:109684. Available from: https://dx.doi.org/10.1016%2Fj.envres.2020.109684.
- 6. McMichael C. **Human mobility, climate change, and health: unpacking the connections**. Lancet Planet Health. 2020;4(6):e217-e8. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32559436.
- 7. Perkins-Kirkpatrick SE, Lewis SC. **Increasing trends in regional heatwaves**. Nature Communications. 2020;11(1):3357. Available from: https://doi.org/10.1038/s41467-020-16970-7.
- 8. Perrotta K. Responding to Climate Change as Public Health Professionals [webinar YouTube]. Vancouver, BC: National Collaborating Centre for Environmental Health; 2020 06 25 Jun 25. Available from: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=bWKRMj9cmX4.
- 9. Philp G, Cohen A. Municipal climate change adaptation and mitigation: from planning to action in Nova Scotia. J Environ Planning Manage. 2020;63(11):1927-45. Available from: https://doi.org/10.1080/09640568.2019.1691509.
- 10. Transportation Research Board, National Academies of Sciences Engineering Medicine.
 Incorporating the Costs and Benefits of Adaptation Measures in Preparation for Extreme
 Weather Events and Climate Change—Guidebook. Dewberry Engineers Inc, Venner Consulting



Inc, Impact Infrastructure Inc, McVoy Associates Llc, editors. Washington, DC: The National Academies Press; 2020. Available from: https://www.nap.edu/catalog/25744/incorporating-the-costs-and-benefits-of-adaptation-measures-in-preparation-for-extreme-weather-events-and-climate-change-guidebook.

- 11. Weinberger KR, Harris D, Spangler KR, Zanobetti A, Wellenius GA. **Estimating the number of excess deaths attributable to heat in 297 United States counties**. Environmental Epidemiology. 2020;4(3):e096. Available from:
 - https://journals.lww.com/environepidem/Fulltext/2020/06000/Estimating the number of excess deaths.1.aspx.
- 12. Wong MS, Ho HC, Tse A. Geospatial context of social and environmental factors associated with health risk during temperature extremes: Review and discussion. Geospat Health. 2020;15(1). Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32575974.

COMMUNICABLE AND INFECTIOUS DISEASES

See Covid 19 subsections in this issue and in the COVID-19 Additional Topics and Guidance section at the end of this issue (e.g., Cleaning, Temperature Scanning)

DRINKING WATER

1. Shutler J, Zaraska K, Holding TM, Machnik M, Uppuluri K, Ashton I, et al. **Risk of SARS-CoV-2** infection from contaminated water systems. medRxiv. 2020:2020.06.17.20133504. Available from: https://www.medrxiv.org/content/medrxiv/early/2020/06/20/2020.06.17.20133504.full.pdf.

EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS

- Melvin SC, Wiggins C, Burse N, Thompson E, Monger M. The Role of Public Health in COVID-19
 Emergency Response Efforts From a Rural Health Perspective. Prev Chronic Dis. 2020;17:E70.

 Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32701430.
- National Academies of Sciences E, Medicine. Evidence-Based Practice for Public Health Emergency
 Preparedness and Response. Calonge N, Brown L, Downey A, editors. Washington, DC: The
 National Academies Press; 2020. Available from: https://www.nap.edu/catalog/25650/evidence-based-practice-for-public-health-emergency-preparedness-and-response.
- Office of the Privacy Commissioner of Canada, Office of the Information and Privacy Commissioner for British Columbia. Privacy Emergency Kit. Sharing information during an emergency. Toronto, ON: OIPC; 2013 May. Available from: https://bcsth.ca/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/Privacy Emergency KitBC-OPCMay2013.pdf.
- 4. Public Health Ontario. Public Health Emergency Preparedness Framework and Indicators. A Workbook to Support Public Health Practice Toronto, ON: Queen's Printer for Ontario; 2020 May. Available from: <a href="https://www.publichealthontario.ca/-/media/documents/w/2020/workbook-emergency-preparedness.pdf?la=en&cldee=bWljaGVsZS53aWVuc0BiY2NkYy5jYQ%3d%3d&recipientid=contact-c7ccc0a5b4a2e611837d0050569e0009-ed7f6ef71f34455e83e7fd935467d476&esid=10d58ea0-969b-ea11-bc7d-0050569e118f.
- Scagliarini A, Alberti A. COVID-19: An Appeal for an Intersectoral Approach to Tackle With the Emergency. Front Public Health. 2020;8:302. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32612975.



- Sorathiya RRA. Community clean air shelters: community centre's response to wildfire smoke
 events in Vancouver: University of British Columbia; 2020. Available from:
 https://open.library.ubc.ca/clRcle/collections/ubctheses/24/items/1.0390364.
- 7. Sowby RB. Emergency preparedness after COVID-19: A review of policy statements in the U.S. water sector. Utilities Policy. 2020;64:N.PAG-N.PAG. Available from: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jup.2020.101058.
- 8. US Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. **CDC Interim Guidance for General Population Disaster Shelters During the COVID-19 Pandemic**. Atlanta, GA: US Department of Health and Human Services; 2020; Available from: https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/downloads/Guidance-for-Gen-Pop-Disaster-Shelters-COVID19.pdf.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SURVEILLANCE

ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING

1. World Health Organisation. **Integrating health in urban and territorial planning**. Geneva, Switzerland: WHO; 2020 May 20. Available from: https://www.who.int/publications-detail/integrating-health-in-urban-and-territorial-planning.

FOOD

Safety

- Coastal Action. Atlantic Canada Microplastic research project. Surface water results summary 2018. Lunenburg, NS: Coastal Action; 2020. Available from: http://s3.documentcloud.org/documents/6980905/Atlantic-Canada-Microplastic-Research-Project.pdf.
- Hale RC, Song B. Single-Use Plastics and COVID-19: Scientific Evidence and Environmental Regulations. Environ Sci Technol. 2020;54(12):7034-6. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32510208.
- 4. Li L, Luo Y, Li R, Zhou Q, Peijnenburg WJGM, Yin N, et al. **Effective uptake of submicrometre plastics by crop plants via a crack-entry mode**. Nature Sustainability. 2020. Available from: https://doi.org/10.1038/s41893-020-0567-9.
- 5. Region of Peel Public Health. **Guidelines for mobile food premises. Operator Information: Stage 2**. Brampton, ON: Regional Municipality of Peel; 2020 Jun 23. Available from: https://www.peelregion.ca/coronavirus/media/guidelines-mobile-food-premises.pdf.
- 7. San Francisco Department of Public Health. Interim Guidance for Food Delivery Workers During COVID-19. San Francisco, CA: Department of Public Health,; 2020 May 28. Available from: https://www.sfcdcp.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/04/COVID19-Food-Delivery-FINAL-05.28.2020.pdf.



- 8. Spinner T. **Covid-19's Impact on Food Safety Programs**. Washington, DC: National Association of County and City Health Officials; 2020 May 29. Available from: https://www.naccho.org/blog/articles/covid-and-food-safety.
- US Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. Food and Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19).
 Atlanta, GA: US Department of Health and Human Services; 2020 Jun 19. Available from: https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/daily-life-coping/food-and-COVID-19.html.

Security

- Falconer R. Grown locally, harvested globally: The role of temporary foreign workers in Canadian agriculture. Calgary, AB: University of Calgary, School of Public Health; 2020 Jul. Available from: https://www.policyschool.ca/wp-content/uploads/2020/07/Grown-Locally-Falconer.pdf.
- Holland KL. Canada's food security during the covid-19 pandemic. School of Public Policy Publications. 2020;13(13):1-12. Available from: https://www.policyschool.ca/wp-content/uploads/2020/06/Food-Security-Holland.pdf.
- 3. Zerafati-Shoae N, Jamshidi E, Salehi L, Asgari Taee F. **How to increase community participation capacity in food environment policymaking: Results of a scoping review.** Med J Islam Repub Iran. 2020;34:18. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32551307.

GENERAL

- 1. **Coronavirus research updates: Dogs' and cats' infection rates mirror those of people**. Nature. 2020. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32221507.
- Arora T, Grey I. Health behaviour changes during COVID-19 and the potential consequences: A mini-review. J Health Psychol. 2020:1359105320937053. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32551944.
- 3. Cournoyer Lemaire E. Extraordinary times call for extraordinary measures: the use of music to communicate public health recommendations against the spread of COVID-19. Can J Public Health. 2020. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32696141.
- Franch-Pardo I, Napoletano BM, Rosete-Verges F, Billa L. Spatial analysis and GIS in the study of COVID-19. A review. Sci Total Environ. 2020;739:140033. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32534320.
- 5. Korownyk C, Allan GM, Dugre N, Lindblad AJ, McCormack J, Kolber MR. **Rapid review of COVID-19**. Can Fam Physician. 2020;66(6):429. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32532725.
- Public Health Ontario. Finding your way on the public health information highway during COVID-19. Toronto, ON: PHO; 2020 [Jun 16]; Available from:
 https://www.publichealthontario.ca/en/about/blog/2020/public-health-information-highway-during-covid-19? cldee=bWljaGVsZS53aWVuc0BiY2NkYy5jYQ%3d%3d&recipientid=contactc7ccc0a5b4a2e611837d0050569e0009-07b1f7ceec6442f7bf50c0142486fa2f&esid=72f92c13-60c0-ea11bfb4-0050569e118f.
- 7. Tricco AC, Garritty CM, Boulos L, Lockwood C, Wilson M, McGowan J, et al. **Rapid review methods** more challenging during COVID-19: Commentary with a focus on 8 knowledge synthesis steps.

 J Clin Epidemiol. 2020. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32615209.
- 8. Washington State Department of Health. **2019-nCoV Literature Situation Report (Lit Rep)**. Government of Washington; 2020 Jul 23. Available from: https://www.doh.wa.gov/Portals/1/Documents/1600/coronavirus/LitRep-20200723.pdf.



Health Policy

- 1. Allen P, Pilar M, Walsh-Bailey C, Hooley C, Mazzucca S, Lewis CC, et al. **Quantitative measures of health policy implementation determinants and outcomes: a systematic review**. Implement Sci. 2020;15(1):47. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32560661.
- Blocken B, van Druenen T, van Hooff T, Verstappen PA, Marchal T, Marr LC. Can indoor sports centers be allowed to re-open during the COVID-19 pandemic based on a certificate of equivalence? Build Environ. 2020;180:107022. Available from: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.buildenv.2020.107022.
- Liu X, Chang Y-C. An emergency responding mechanism for cruise epidemic prevention—taking COVID-19 as an example. Mar Policy. 2020;119:104093. Available from: http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0308597X20302451.
- Ölcer S, Yilmaz-Aslan Y, Brzoska P. Lay perspectives on social distancing and other official recommendations and regulations in the time of COVID-19: a qualitative study of social media posts. BMC Public Health. 2020;20(1):963. Available from: https://doi.org/10.1186/s12889-020-09079-5.
- 5. Pikoulis E, Puchner K, Riza E, Kakalou E, Pavlopoulos E, Tsiamis C, et al. In the midst of the perfect storm: Swift public health actions needed in order to increase societal safety during the COVID-19 pandemic. Saf Sci. 2020;129:N.PAG-N.PAG. Available from: https://dx.doi.org/10.1016%2Fj.ssci.2020.104810.
- Sallis JF, Adlakha D, Oyeyemi A, Salvo D. An international physical activity and public health
 research agenda to inform coronavirus disease-19 policies and practices. Journal of Sport and
 Health Science. 2020. Available from:
 http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S2095254620300648.
- 7. Vogel L. **Is Canada ready for the second wave of COVID-19?** CMAJ: Canadian Medical Association journal = journal de l'Association medicale canadienne. 2020;192(24):E664-E5. Available from: https://www.cmaj.ca/content/192/24/E664.

HEALTH EQUITY

- Aubry T, Bloch G, Brcic V, Saad A, Magwood O, Abdalla T, et al. Effectiveness of permanent supportive housing and income assistance interventions for homeless individuals in high-income countries: a systematic review. The Lancet Public Health. 2020;5(6):e342-e60. Available from: https://doi.org/10.1016/S2468-2667(20)30055-4.
- 2. Morabia A. **COVID-19: Health as a Common Good**. Am J Public Health. 2020;110(8):1111-2. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32639904.
- National Collaborating Centre for Determinants of Health, Ndumbe-Eyoh S. Building Organizational
 Health Equity Capacity Collectively. Antigonish, NS: St. Francis Xavier University, NCCDH; 2020.
 Available from: http://nccdh.ca/images/uploads/comments/OCI-Knowledge-Product-3-Collectively-built-change-processes-EN.pdf.
- National Collaborating Centre for Determinants of Health, Public Health Ontario. Introduction to health equity: Online course. Halifax, NS: NCCDH and PHO; 2020 Jul. Available from: http://nccdh.ca/resources/entry/health-equity-online-course?mc_cid=350a8b5797&mc_eid=04816d6ac3.
- Nicola M, Alsafi Z, Sohrabi C, Kerwan A, Al-Jabir A, Iosifidis C, et al. The socio-economic implications
 of the coronavirus pandemic (COVID-19): A review. Int J Surg. 2020;78:185-93. Available from:
 http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S1743919120303162.



- 6. Plamondon KM. A tool to assess alignment between knowledge and action for health equity. BMC Public Health. 2020;20(1):224. Available from: https://doi.org/10.1186/s12889-020-8324-6.
- 7. Symonds P, Hutchinson E, Ibbetson A, Taylor J, Milner J, Chalabi Z, et al. MicroEnv: A microsimulation model for quantifying the impacts of environmental policies on population health and health inequalities. Sci Total Environ. 2019;697:134105. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32380606.

HEALTH IMPACT ASSESSMENT

INDOOR AIR

- Amoatey P, Omidvarborna H, Baawain MS, Al-Mamun A. Impact of building ventilation systems and habitual indoor incense burning on SARS-CoV-2 virus transmissions in Middle Eastern countries. Sci Total Environ. 2020;733:139356. Available from: http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0048969720328734.
- 2. European Centre for Disease Prevention and Control. **Heating, ventilation and air-conditioning systems in the context of COVID-19**. Stockholm, Sweden: ECDC; 2020 Jun 22. Available from: https://www.ecdc.europa.eu/en/publications-data/heating-ventilation-air-conditioning-systems-covid-19.
- 3. Niculita-Hirzel H, Yang S, Hager Jörin C, Perret V, Licina D, Goyette Pernot J. Fungal Contaminants in Energy Efficient Dwellings: Impact of Ventilation Type and Level of Urbanization. Int J Environ Res Public Health. 2020;17(14):4936. Available from: https://www.mdpi.com/1660-4601/17/14/4936.
- Nwanaji-Enwerem JC, Allen JG, Beamer PI. Another invisible enemy indoors: COVID-19, human health, the home, and United States indoor air policy. J Expo Sci Environ Epidemiol. 2020. Available from: https://doi.org/10.1038/s41370-020-0247-x.
- Rostami R, Naddafi K, Arfaeinia H, Nazmara S, Fazlzadeh M, Saranjam B. The effects of ventilation and building characteristics on indoor air quality in waterpipe cafes. J Expo Sci Environ Epidemiol. 2020. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32555400.
- US Environmental Protection Agency. Frequent Questions about Indoor Air and Coronavirus (COVID-19). Washington, DC: US EPA; 2020. Available from: https://www.epa.gov/coronavirus/frequent-questions-about-indoor-air-and-coronavirus-covid-19.

NUISANCE CONTROL

OUTDOOR AIR

- 1. Adams MD. Air pollution in Ontario, Canada during the COVID-19 State of Emergency. Sci Total Environ. 2020;742:140516. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32629257.
- 2. Bekkar B, Pacheco S, Basu R, DeNicola N. Association of Air Pollution and Heat Exposure With Preterm Birth, Low Birth Weight, and Stillbirth in the US: A Systematic Review. JAMA Network Open. 2020;3(6):e208243-e. Available from: https://doi.org/10.1001/jamanetworkopen.2020.8243.
- Canadian Parks and Wilderness Society. Healthy nature health people. A call to put nature
 protection at the heart of Canada's COVID-19 recovery strategies. Ottawa, ON: CPAWS; 2020
 Jul. Available from: https://cpaws.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/02/CPAWS-Parks-Report-2020-ENG.pdf.



- 4. Comunian S, Dongo D, Milani C, Palestini P. **Air Pollution and COVID-19: The Role of Particulate Matter in the Spread and Increase of COVID-19's Morbidity and Mortality**. Int J Environ Res

 Public Health. 2020;17(12):4487. Available from: https://www.mdpi.com/1660-4601/17/12/4487.
- Erickson AC, Christidis T, Pappin A, Brook JR, Crouse DL, Hystad P, et al. Disease assimilation: The mortality impacts of fine particulate matter on immigrants to Canada. Ottawa, ON: Statistics Canada, Health Reports; 2020 Jun 17. Available from: https://www150.statcan.gc.ca/n1/pub/82-003-x/2020003/article/00002-eng.htm.
- 6. Guo C, Zeng Y, Chang L-y, Yu Z, Bo Y, Lin C, et al. **Independent and Opposing Associations of Habitual Exercise and Chronic PM 2.5 Exposures on Hypertension Incidence**. Circulation. Available from: https://www.ahajournals.org/doi/abs/10.1161/CIRCULATIONAHA.120.045915.
- 7. Henderson SB. **The COVID-19 Pandemic and Wildfire Smoke: Potentially Concomitant Disasters.**Am J Public Health. 2020:e1-e3. Available from:
 https://aiph.aphapublications.org/doi/abs/10.2105/AJPH.2020.305744.
- 8. Institut national de santé publique. **COVID-19 : Environnement extérieur. Questions-réponses.**Montreal, QC: INSPQ; 2020 May 20. Available from: https://www.inspq.qc.ca/publications/3002-environnement-exterieur-covid19.
- Liukonen LR. Letter to the editor regarding Chung, et al, "Career fire hall exposures to diesel engine exhaust in Ontario, Canada". J Occup Environ Hyg. 2020:1. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32600159.
- 10. Mehmood K, Saifullah, Iqbal M, Abrar MM. Can exposure to PM2.5 particles increase the incidence of coronavirus disease 2019 (COVID-19)? Sci Total Environ. 2020;741:140441. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32599406.
- 11. Pasqua LA, Damasceno MV, Cruz R, Matsuda M, Martins MAG, Marquezini MV, et al. Exercising in the urban center: Inflammatory and cardiovascular effects of prolonged exercise under air pollution. Chemosphere. 2020;254:N.PAG-N.PAG. Available from: https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/abs/pii/S0045653520310109.
- 12. Peeples L. **News Feature: How air pollution threatens brain health**. Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences. 2020;117(25):13856-60. Available from: https://www.pnas.org/content/pnas/117/25/13856.full.pdf.
- 13. Shaddick G, Thomas ML, Mudu P, Ruggeri G, Gumy S. **Half the world's population are exposed to increasing air pollution**. npj Climate and Atmospheric Science. 2020;3(1):23. Available from: https://doi.org/10.1038/s41612-020-0124-2.
- 14. UK Department for Environment Food and Rural Affairs, Air Quality Expert Group. Non-methane

 Volatile Organic Compounds in the UK. London, UK: DEFRA; 2020 Jun. Available from:

 https://uk-air.defra.gov.uk/assets/documents/reports/cat09/2006240803 Non Methane Volatile Organic Compounds in the UK.pdf.
- 15. US Centers for Disease Control. Wildre Smoke and COVID-19: Frequently Asked Questions and Resources for Air Resource Advisors and Other Environmental Health Professionals Wildre Smoke & COVID-19 FAQs. Atlanta, GA: US Department of Health and Human Services; 2020 Jun 5. Available from: https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/php/cleaner-air-shelters.html.
- 16. Van Ryswyk K, Evans GJ, Kulka R, Sun L, Sabaliauskas K, Rouleau M, et al. Personal exposures to traffic-related air pollution in three Canadian bus transit systems: the Urban Transportation Exposure Study. J Expo Sci Environ Epidemiol. 2020. Available from: https://doi.org/10.1038/s41370-020-0242-2.



- 17. Wang B, Chen H, Chan YL, Oliver BG. Is there an association between the level of ambient air pollution and COVID-19. Am J Physiol Lung Cell Mol Physiol. 2020. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32697597.
- 18. Yalnizyan A, Saunders V, Ha E, Yuen AL, Gscheidle G. Cities in the Time of COVID-19: How is the pandemic transforming the way we work? Toronto, ON: Canadian Urban Institute; 2020 Jul 15. Available from: https://canurb.org/citytalk-news/cities-in-the-time-of-covid-19-how-is-the-pandemic-transforming-the-way-we-work/.

PERSONAL SERVICE ESTABLISHMENTS

1. Simcoe Muskoka Health. **COVID-19 Guidelines for personal service settings**. Simcoe, ON: Simcoe Muskoka Health; 2020 Jul 17. Available from: http://www.simcoemuskokahealth.org/docs/default-source/COVID-/covid-19-guidance-for-personal-service-settings-aoda-web.pdf?sfvrsn=8.

PEST CONTROL

1. Akhoundi M, Sereno D, Durand R, Mirzaei A, Bruel C, Delaunay P, et al. **Bed Bugs (Hemiptera, Cimicidae): Overview of Classification, Evolution and Dispersion**. Int J Environ Res Public Health. 2020;17(12):4576. Available from: https://www.mdpi.com/1660-4601/17/12/4576.

PHYSICAL AGENTS

RADIATION

- Bushberg JT, Chou CK, Foster KR, Kavet R, Maxson DP, Tell RA, et al. IEEE Committee on Man and Radiation—Comar Technical Information Statement: Health and Safety Issues Concerning Exposure of the General Public to Electromagnetic Energy from 5G Wireless Communications Networks. Health Phys. 2020;Publish Ahead of Print. Available from: https://journals.lww.com/health-physics/Fulltext/9000/IEEE Committee on Man and Radiation Comar.99768.aspx.
- Rydz E, Harper A, Leong B, Arrandale VH, Kalia S, Forsman-Phillips L, et al. Solar ultraviolet radiation exposure among outdoor workers in Alberta, Canada. Environ Res. 2020;189:109902. Available from: http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0013935120307970.

RECREATIONAL AND SURFACE WATER

- Durham Region Health Department. COVID-19 public health guidance for public beaches. ON:
 Durham Region Health Department; 2020 Jun 23. Available from:
 https://www.durham.ca/en/health-and-wellness/resources/Documents/Novel-Coronavirus/COVID-19-Public-Beaches-Guidance.pdf.
- Romano Spica V, Gallè F, Baldelli G, Valeriani F, Di Rosa E, Liguori G, et al. Swimming Pool safety and prevention at the time of Covid-19: a consensus document from GSMS-SItI. Annali di igiene: medicina preventiva e di comunita. 2020;32(5):439-48. Available from: https://www.unboundmedicine.com/medline/journal/Annlg.



3. Toronto Public Health. **COVID-19 Guidance for Recreational Water Facilities**. Toronto, ON: Toronto Public Health; 2020 Jun 23. Available from: https://www.toronto.ca/wp-content/uploads/2020/06/9076-COVID-19-Guidance-for-Recreational-Water-Facilities.pdf.

RISK ASSESSMENT, COMMUNICATION

SENIORS' ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

- 1. Abbasi J. **Social Isolation—the Other COVID-19 Threat in Nursing Homes**. JAMA. 2020. Available from: https://doi.org/10.1001/jama.2020.13484.
- Callow MA, Callow DD, Smith C. Older Adults' Intention to Socially Isolate Once COVID-19 Stay-at-Home Orders Are Replaced With "Safer-at-Home" Public Health Advisories: A Survey of Respondents in Maryland. J Appl Gerontol. 2020:733464820944704. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32697126.
- Canadian Institute for Health Information. Pandemic Experience in the Long-Term Care Sector: How
 Does Canada Compare With Other Countries? Orrawa, ON: CIHI; 2020 Jun. Available from:
 https://www.cihi.ca/sites/default/files/document/covid-19-rapid-response-long-term-care-snapshot-en.pdf.
- 4. Lagace M. The impact of COVID-19 on seniors: Lessons to be learned. Ottawa, ON: University of Ottawa; 2020 Jun. Available from: https://research.uottawa.ca/news/impact-covid-19-seniors-lessons-be-learned.
- 5. McGregor MJ, Harrington C. **COVID-19 and long-term care facilities: Does ownership matter?** CMAJ. 2020. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32699007.
- 6. Public Health Ontario. The Use of Portable Fans and Portable Air Conditioning Units during COVID-19 in Longterm Care and Retirement Homes Toronto, ON: Queen's Printer for Ontario; 2020 Jul 15. Available from: https://www.publichealthontario.ca/-/media/documents/ncov/ltcrh/2020/08/covid-19-fans-air-conditioning-ltcrh.pdf?la=en.
- 7. Public Health Ontario. **De-escalation of COVID-19 Outbreak Control Measures in Long-term Care and Retirement Homes**. Toronto, ON: Queen's Printer for Ontario; 2020 Jun 6. Available from:
 https://www.publichealthontario.ca/-/media/documents/ncov/ltcrh/2020/06/covid-19-outbreak-de-escalation-ltch.pdf?la=en.
- 8. Silverman M. **Dementia-Friendly Neighbourhoods in Canada: A Carer Perspective**. Can J Aging. 2020:1-12. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32616103.
- Smith KJ, Gavey S, NE RI, Kontari P, Victor C. The association between loneliness, social isolation and inflammation: A systematic review and meta-analysis. Neurosci Biobehav Rev. 2020;112:519-41. Available from: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.neubiorev.2020.02.002.
- Stall NM, Jones A, Brown KA, Rochon PA, Costa AP. For-profit long-term care homes and the risk of COVID-19 outbreaks and resident deaths. CMAJ. 2020. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32699006.
- 11. Wang J, Yang W, Pan L, Ji JS, Shen J, Zhao K, et al. **Prevention and control of COVID-19 in nursing homes, orphanages, and prisons**. Environ Pollut. 2020;266(Pt 1):115161. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32645554.



TOBACCO, CANNABIS

WASTE

- Ahmed W, Bertsch PM, Angel N, Bibby K, Bivins A, Dierens L, et al. Detection of SARS-CoV-2 RNA in commercial passenger aircraft and cruise ship wastewater: a surveillance tool for assessing the presence of COVID-19 infected travelers. J Travel Med. 2020. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32662867.
- 2. COVID-19 Wastewater Coalition. **What is the COVID-19 Wastewater Coalition?** Waterloo, ON: Canadian Water Network; 2020; Available from: https://cwn-rce.ca/.
- 3. Di Maria F, Beccaloni E, Bonadonna L, Cini C, Confalonieri E, La Rosa G, et al. **Minimization of spreading of SARS-CoV-2 via household waste produced by subjects affected by COVID-19 or in quarantine**. Sci Total Environ. 2020;743:140803. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32653701.
- 4. Hill K, Zamyadi A, Deere D, Vanrolleghem PA, Crosbie ND. SARS-CoV-2 known and unknowns, implications for the water sector and wastewater-based epidemiology to support national responses worldwide: early review of global experiences with the COVID-19 pandemic. Water Quality Research Journal. 2020. Available from: https://doi.org/10.2166/wgrj.2020.100.
- 5. Patricio Silva AL, Prata JC, Walker TR, Campos D, Duarte AC, Soares A, et al. Rethinking and optimising plastic waste management under COVID-19 pandemic: Policy solutions based on redesign and reduction of single-use plastics and personal protective equipment. Sci Total Environ. 2020;742:140565. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32622168.
- 6. Silverman AI, Boehm AB. Systematic Review and Meta-Analysis of the Persistence and Disinfection of Human Coronaviruses and Their Viral Surrogates in Water and Wastewater. Environ Sci Technol Lett. 2020. Available from: https://doi.org/10.1021/acs.estlett.0c00313.

ZOONOSES

1. United Nations Environment Programme. **Preventing the next pandemic - Zoonotic diseases and how to break the chain of transmission**. Washington, DC: UN Environment Programme; 2020 Jul 6. Available from: https://www.unenvironment.org/resources/report/preventing-future-zoonotic-disease-outbreaks-protecting-environment-animals-and.



COVID-19 ADDITIONAL TOPICS & GUIDANCE



CONTENTS

- <u>GUIDANCE</u> (cleaning, face masks, hand hygiene, more)
- HOMELESS, VULNERABLE POPULATIONS, HOUSING
- MENTAL HEALTH
- MULTI-UNIT BUILDINGS
- OCCUPATIONAL GUIDANCE, MISC
- PUBLIC FACILITIES
- SURVIVAL TIME
- TRANSIT, TRANSPORTATION
- TRANSMISSION



GUIDANCE (for 'Occupational Guidance' – see separate topic heading) Cleaning

- 1. Atolani O, Baker MT, Adeyemi OS, Olanrewaju IR, Hamid AA, Ameen OM, et al. **COVID-19: Critical discussion on the applications and implications of chemicals in sanitizers and disinfectants.** EXCLI J. 2020;19:785-99. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32636732.
- 2. Bains VK, Bains R. **Is oral hygiene as important as hand hygiene during COVID-19 pandemic?** Asian Journal of Oral Health and Allied Sciences. 2020;10(5):1. Available from: https://ajohas.com/is-oral-hygiene-as-important-as-hand-hygiene-during-covid-19-pandemic/.
- 3. Buonanno M, Welch D, Shuryak I, Brenner DJ. **Far-UVC light efficiently and safely inactivates airborne human coronaviruses**. Nature Research (pre-print). 2020. Available from: https://www.researchsquare.com/article/rs-25728/v1.
- Castaño N, Cordts S, Jalil MK, Zhang K, Koppaka S, Paul R, et al. Fomite transmission and disinfection strategies for SARS-CoV-2 and related viruses. arXiv. 2020:40. Available from: https://arxiv.org/abs/2005.11443.
- 5. Cherene R. Coronavirus (COVID-19) Precautions for Flutists Participating in Flute Choirs or Other Public Arenas. 2020 Mar 13. Available from: <a href="https://www.nfaonline.org/community/the-nfa-blog/community-blog/nfa-community-blog/2020/03/13/coronavirus-(covid-19)-precautions-for-flutists-participating-in-flute-choirs-or-other-public-arenas.
- 6. Diversey. **Electrostatic sprayers and disinfectant use**. Mississauga, ON: Diversey; 2020 May. Available from: https://www.emist.com/wp-content/uploads/2020/05/diversey-no-touch-disinfection-systems.pdf.
- 7. Emami A, Javanmardi F, Keshavarzi A, Pirbonyeh N. **Hidden threat lurking behind the alcohol sanitizers in COVID-19 outbreak**. Dermatol Ther. 2020:e13627. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32436262.
- 8. Galvin CJ, Li Jack YC, Malwade S, Syed-Abdul S. **COVID-19 preventive measures showing an unintended decline in infectious diseases in Taiwan**. Int J Infect Dis. 2020. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32585283.
- Gharpure R, Hunter CM, Schnall AH, Barrett CE, Kirby AE, Kunz J, et al. Knowledge and Practices Regarding Safe Household Cleaning and Disinfection for COVID-19 Prevention - United States, May 2020. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep. 2020;69(23):705-9. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32525852.
- 10. Golin AP, Choi D, Ghahary A. Hand Sanitizers: A Review of Ingredients, Mechanisms of Action, Modes of Delivery, and Efficacy Against Coronaviruses. Am J Infect Control. 2020. Available from: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ajic.2020.06.182.
- 11. Gupta MK, Lipner SR. **Hand hygiene in preventing COVID-19 transmission**. Cutis. 2020;105(5):233-4. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32603385.
- 12. Ham S. Prevention of exposure to and spread of COVID-19 using air purifiers: challenges and concerns. Epidemiol Health. 2020;42:e2020027. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32311865.
- 13. Heßling M, Hönes K, Vatter P, Lingenfelder C. **Ultraviolet irradiation doses for coronavirus inactivation review and analysis of coronavirus photoinactivation studies**. GMS Hyg Infect Control. 2020;15:Doc08. Available from: https://dx.doi.org/10.3205%2Fdgkh000343.



- 14. Jairoun AA, Al-Hemyari SS, Shahwan M. The pandemic of COVID-19 and its implications for the purity and authenticity of alcohol-based hand sanitizers: The health risks associated with falsified sanitizers and recommendations for regulatory and public health bodies. Res Social Adm Pharm. 2020. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32334979.
- 15. Kim HW, Lee NY, Park SM, Rhee MS. A fast and effective alternative to a high-ethanol disinfectant: Low concentrations of fermented ethanol, caprylic acid, and citric acid synergistically eradicate biofilm-embedded methicillin-resistant Staphylococcus aureus. Int J Hyg Environ Health. 2020;229:113586. Available from: http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S1438463920305320.
- 16. Lebrecht N. A full assessment of the covid risk of playing wind instruments. 2020 Jun 11. Available from: https://slippedisc.com/2020/06/a-full-assessment-of-the-covid-risk-of-playing-wind-instruments/.
- 17. Mahmood A, Eqan M, Pervez S, Alghamdi HA, Tabinda AB, Yasar A, et al. **COVID-19 and frequent use of hand sanitizers; human health and environmental hazards by exposure pathways**. Sci Total Environ. 2020;742:140561. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32623176.
- 18. Malaty Rivera J, Gupta S, Ramjee D, El Hayek G, El Amiri N, Desai A, et al. **Evaluating Interest in Off-Label Use of Disinfectants for COVID-19 with Google Trends**. Available at SSRN 3638653. 2020. Available from: https://papers.ssrn.com/sol3/papers.cfm?abstract_id=3638653.
- 19. Mele C. **F.D.A. Warns of Potentially Toxic Hand Sanitizers**. New York Times. 2020 Jun 22. Available from: https://www.nytimes.com/2020/06/22/health/fda-Eskbiochem-toxic-hand-sanitizer-virus.html?ct=t(RSS_EMAIL_CAMPAIGN).
- 20. Nashville Music Scoring. **Brass & Woodwinds Air projection**. 2020. Available from: youtube.com/watch?v=K5Yu4ll8JGg&t=6s.
- 21. National Federation of State High Schools Association. **COVID-19 Instrument Cleaning Guidelines**. Indianapolis, IN: National Federation of State High Schools Association; 2020. Available from: https://www.nfhs.org/articles/covid-19-instrument-cleaning-guidelines/.
- 22. Ontario Workers Health & Safety Centre. COVID-19 Evaluating disinfectants for use against the COVID-19 virusl. Toronto, ON: WHSC; 2020 Jul Available from: https://www.whsc.on.ca/Files/Resources/COVID-19-
 Resources/WHSC Pandemic EvaluatingDisinfectants July2020.aspx.
- 23. Paludan-Müller AS, Boesen K, Klerings I, Jørgensen KJ, Munkholm K. Hand cleaning with ash for reducing the spread of viral and bacterial infections: a rapid review. Cochrane Database Syst Rev. 2020;4(4):Cd013597. Available from: https://www.cochranelibrary.com/cdsr/doi/10.1002/14651858.CD013597/full.
- 24. Patel MK, Ghanshyam C. **Fundamentals of electrostatic spraying: Basic concepts and engineering practices**. In: Association IRM, editor. Environmental and agricultural informatics: concepts, methodologies, tools, and applications. Hershey, PA: IGI Global; 2020. Available from: www.igi-global.com/chapter/fundamentals-of-electrostatic-spraying/232957.
- 25. Schwalje AT, Hoffman HT. Wind Instrument Aerosol in Covid Era COVID-19 and horns, trumpets, trombones, euphoniums, tubas, recorders, flutes, oboes, clarinets, saxophones and bassoons. Iowa: University of Iowa Health Care; 2020 Jun 10. Available from: https://medicine.uiowa.edu/iowaprotocols/.
- 26. Schwartz RA, Pradhan S, Galadari H, Lotti T, Sharma A, Goldust M. **Shifting dermatology market** strategies from cosmetics to moisturizers and sanitizers treatments in COVID-19 era. Dermatol Ther. 2020:e13806. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32530538.



- 27. Stefaniak AA, Bialynicki-Birula R, Krajewski PK, Matusiak L, Goldust M, Szepietowski JC. **Itch in the era of COVID-19 pandemic: An unfolding scenario**. Dermatol Ther. 2020:e13477. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32358869.
- 28. Toronto Public Health. **COVID-19 Guidance for Visiting Cemeteries**. Toronto, ON: Toronto Public Health; 2020 Jul 23. Available from: https://www.toronto.ca/wp-content/uploads/2020/05/8e29-COVID-19-Fact-Sheet-for-Cemeteries.pdf.
- 29. Volkweins Music. **COVID-19 and Instrument Hygiene for Musicians**. 2020. Available from: https://www.volkweinsmusic.com/pages/special.

Death

- 1. Burrell A, Selman LE. How do Funeral Practices impact Bereaved Relatives' Mental Health, Grief and Bereavement? A Mixed Methods Review with Implications for COVID-19. Omega (Westport). 2020:30222820941296. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32640878.
- Toronto Public Health. COVID-19 Guidance for Visiting Cemeteries. Toronto, ON: Toronto Public Health; 2020 Jul 23. Available from: https://www.toronto.ca/wp-content/uploads/2020/05/8e29-COVID-19-Fact-Sheet-for-Cemeteries.pdf.
- 3. Van Overmeire R, Bilsen J. **COVID-19: the risks for funeral directors**. J Public Health (Oxf). 2020. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32618339.

Face Masks/Personal Protective Equipment, etc

- Bartoszko JJ, Farooqi MAM, Alhazzani W, Loeb M. Medical masks vs N95 respirators for preventing COVID-19 in healthcare workers: A systematic review and meta-analysis of randomized trials. 2020;14(4):365-73. Available from: https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/full/10.1111/irv.12745.
- Cook TM. Personal protective equipment during the coronavirus disease (COVID) 2019 pandemic a narrative review. Anaesthesia. 2020;75(7):920-7. Available from: https://doi.org/10.1111/anae.15071.
- 3. Fischman ML, Baker B. COVID-19 Resource center Q & A Forum: Could you provide guidance on the use of plexiglass barriers for workplaces for "sneeze guard" droplet protection, specifically for a County clerk who works with the public. Is there any research on this? What is best practice? How large should the barriers be if used, what material, where should they be located? Should they hang from the ceiling or freestanding on their desks? How far from the employee should they be located? Elk Grove Village, IL: American College of Occupational and Environmental Medicine; 2020 Jun 4. Available from: https://acoem.org/COVID-19-Resource-Center/COVID-19-Q-A-Forum/Could-you-provide-guidance-on-the-use-of-plexiglass-barriers-for-workplaces-for-sneeze-guard%E2%80%9D-dropl.
- 4. Gheisari M, Araghi F, Moravvej H, Tabary M, Dadkhahfar S. **Skin Reactions to Non-glove Personal Protective Equipment: An Emerging Issue in the COVID-19 Pandemic.** J Eur Acad Dermatol Venereol. 2020. Available from: https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1111/jdv.16492.
- Goh Y, Ong JJY, Bharatendu C, Tan BYQ, Sharma VK. Headaches Due to Personal Protective Equipment During COVID-19 Pandemic: A Comment. Headache. 2020. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32557578.
- 6. Ha JF. **The covid-19 pandemic, personal protective equipment, and respirator: a narrative review**. Int J Clin Pract. 2020:e13578. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32511834.



- 7. Lam SKK, Hung MSY, Chien WT. **Uncertainty surrounding the use of face masks in the community amid the COVID-19 pandemic**. Int J Nurs Stud. 2020;108:N.PAG-N.PAG. Available from: https://dx.doi.org/10.1016%2Fj.ijnurstu.2020.103651.
- 8. Leung NHL, Chu DKW, Shiu EYC, Chan K-H, McDevitt JJ, Hau BJP, et al. **Respiratory virus shedding in exhaled breath and efficacy of face masks**. Nat Med. 2020. Available from: https://doi.org/10.1038/s41591-020-0843-2.
- Li DTS, Samaranayake LP, Leung YY, Neelakantan P. Facial protection in the era of COVID-19: a narrative review. Oral Dis. 2020. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32506757.
- 11. Public Health Ontario. **COVID-19: Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) and Non-Medical Masks in Congregate Living Settings** Toronto, ON: Ontario Health; 2020 Jul 7. Available from: https://www.publichealthontario.ca/-/media/documents/ncov/cong/2020/06/covid-19-ppe-non-medical-masks-congregate-living-settings.pdf?la=en.
- 12. Renfrew County and District Health Unit. **COVID-19 Frequently Asked Questions Masks/Face Coverings** Pembroke, ON: RCDHU; 2020. Available from:
- 13. Rubio-Romero JC, Pardo-Ferreira MdC, Torrecilla-García JA, Calero-Castro S. Disposable masks: Disinfection and sterilization for reuse, and non-certified manufacturing, in the face of shortages during the COVID-19 pandemic. Saf Sci. 2020;129:N.PAG-N.PAG. Available from: https://dx.doi.org/10.1016%2Fj.ssci.2020.104830.
- 14. Sevunts L. Canadian-made mask deactivates 99% of SARS-CoV-2 coronavirus, says U of T. Montreal, QC: Radio Canada International; 2020. Available from:

 https://www.rcinet.ca/en/2020/07/15/canadian-made-mask-deactivates-99-of-sars-cov-2-coronavirus/.
- 15. Tirupathi R, Bharathidasan K, Palabindala V, Salim SA, Al-Tawfiq JA. **Comprehensive review of mask utility and challenges during the COVID-19 pandemic**. Infez Med. 2020;28(suppl 1):57-63. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32532940.
- 16. Wang J, Pan L, Tang S, Ji JS, Shi X. **Mask use during COVID-19: A risk adjusted strategy**. Environ Pollut. 2020;266(Pt 1):115099. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32623270.
- 17. Zorko DJ, Gertsman S, O'Hearn K, Timmerman N, Ambu-Ali N, Dinh T, et al. **Decontamination** interventions for the reuse of surgical mask personal protective equipment: A systematic review. J Hosp Infect. 2020. Available from: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jhin.2020.07.007.

HOMELESS, VULNERABLE POPULATIONS, HOUSING

 Hyshka K, Dong K, Meador K, Speed K, Abele B, LeBlanc S, et al. Supporting people who use substances in shelter settings during the COVID-19 pandemic. Edmonton, AB: Canadian Research Initiative in Substance Misuse; 2020 May. Available from: https://crism.ca/wp-content/uploads/2020/06/CRISM-Guidance-Supporting-People-Who-Use-Substances-in-Emergency-Shelter-Settings-V1.pdf.



- National Collaborating Centre for Methods and Tools. Rapid Review: What is the effectiveness of cohorting virus-positive residents to shared rooms in care facilities? Winnipeg, MB: NCCMT; 2020 Jun 12. Available from:
 https://www.nccmt.ca/uploads/media/media/0001/02/d95f846845fea8022e1d9704ef1a9db90 9c4f8fd.pdf.
- 3. Perri M, Dosani N, Hwang SW. **COVID-19** and people experiencing homelessness: challenges and mitigation strategies. Can Med Assoc J. 2020;192(26):E716-E9. Available from: https://www.cmaj.ca/content/cmaj/192/26/E716.full.pdf.
- 4. Public Health Ontario. Frequently Asked Questions. COVID-19: Congregate Living Settings Toronto, ON: PHO; 2020 Jun 24. Available from: <a href="https://www.publichealthontario.ca/-/media/documents/ncov/cong/2020/06/covid-19-congregate-living-settings-faq.pdf?la=en&_cldee=bWljaGVsZS53aWVuc0BiY2NkYy5jYQ%3d%3d&recipientid=contact-c7ccc0a5b4a2e611837d0050569e0009-07b1f7ceec6442f7bf50c0142486fa2f&esid=72f92c13-60c0-ea11-bfb4-0050569e118f.
- 5. Public Health Ontario. How to Cohort During an Outbreak of COVID-19 in a Congregate Living Setting. Toronto, ON: PHO; 2020 Jun 19. Available from: <a href="https://www.publichealthontario.ca/-/media/documents/ncov/cong/2020/06/factsheet-covid-19-outbreak-how-to-cohort-congregate-living-setting.pdf?la=en&cldee=bWljaGVsZS53aWVuc0BiY2NkYy5jYQ%3d%3d&recipientid=contact-c7ccc0a5b4a2e611837d0050569e0009-07b1f7ceec6442f7bf50c0142486fa2f&esid=72f92c13-60c0-ea11-bfb4-0050569e118f.
- Public Health Ontario. Cohorting in Outbreaks in Congregate Living Settings. Toronto, ON: PHO; 2020 Jun 15. Available from: <a href="https://www.publichealthontario.ca/-/media/documents/ncov/cong/2020/06/focus-on-cohorting-outbreaks-congregate-living-settings.pdf?la=en&cldee=bWljaGVsZS53aWVuc0BiY2NkYy5jYQ%3d%3d&recipientid=contact-c7ccc0a5b4a2e611837d0050569e0009-07b1f7ceec6442f7bf50c0142486fa2f&esid=72f92c13-60c0-ea11-bfb4-0050569e118f.
- Public Health Ontario. COVID-19: Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) and Non-Medical Masks in Congregate Living Settings. Toronto, ON: PHO; 2020 Jul 7. Available from:
 <a href="https://www.publichealthontario.ca/-/media/documents/ncov/cong/2020/06/covid-19-ppe-non-medical-masks-congregate-living-settings.pdf?la=en&cldee=bWljaGVsZS53aWVuc0BiY2NkYy5jYQ%3d%3d&recipientid=contact-c7ccc0a5b4a2e611837d0050569e0009-07b1f7ceec6442f7bf50c0142486fa2f&esid=72f92c13-60c0-ea11-bfb4-0050569e118f.
- Public Health Ontario. Congregate Living Setting Resources Toolkit. Toronto, ON: PHO; 2020 Jun 23. Available from: <a href="https://www.publichealthontario.ca/-/media/documents/ncov/cong/2020/06/covid-19-congregate-living-setting-resources-toolkit.pdf?la=en&cldee=bWljaGVsZS53aWVuc0BiY2NkYy5jYQ%3d%3d&recipientid=contact-c7ccc0a5b4a2e611837d0050569e0009-07b1f7ceec6442f7bf50c0142486fa2f&esid=72f92c13-60c0-ea11-bfb4-0050569e118f.
- Public Health Ontario. COVID-19 Resources for Congregate Living Settings. Toronto, ON: PHO;
 2020; Available from: <a href="https://www.publichealthontario.ca/en/diseases-and-conditions/infectious-diseases/respiratory-diseases/novel-coronavirus/congregate-living-settings-resources?cldee=bWljaGVsZS53aWVuc0BiY2NkYy5jYQ%3d%3d&recipientid=contact-



 $\frac{c7ccc0a5b4a2e611837d0050569e0009-07b1f7ceec6442f7bf50c0142486fa2f\&esid=72f92c13-60c0-ea11-bfb4-0050569e118f.$

- 10. San Francisco Department of Public Health. COVID-19 Interim Guidance and FAQ: Congregate Housing Where Residents have Private Rooms. San Francisco, CA: Department of Public Health,; 2020 May 19. Available from: https://www.sfcdcp.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/04/COVID19-Guidance-Congregate-wFAQ-UPDATE-05.19.2020.pdf.
- 11. Toronto Public Health. **COVID-19 Guidance for Commercial and Residential Buildings** Toronto, ON: Toronto Public Health; 2020 Jul 13. Available from: https://www.toronto.ca/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/8ecd-General-Infection-Prevention-and-Control-Practice-and-Disinfection-Guidance-for-Commercial-or-Residential-Buildings.pdf.

MENTAL HEALTH, PHYSICAL HEALTH

- Centre for Addiction and Mental Health. Mental Health in Canada: COVID-19 and Beyond. CAMH
 Policy Advice Toronto, ON: CAMH; 2020 Jul. Available from: https://www.camh.ca/-/www.camh.ca/-//media/files/pdfs---public-policy-submissions/covid-and-mh-policy-paper-pdf.pdf.
- Findlay LC, Arim R, Kohen D. Understanding the perceived mental health of Canadians during the COVID-19 pandemic. Ottawa, ON: Statistics Canada; 2020 Jun 24. Available from: https://www150.statcan.gc.ca/n1/pub/82-003-x/2020004/article/00003-eng.htm.
- 3. Jenkins E, Gadermann A, McAuliffe C. **Mental health impact of coronavirus pandemic hits marginalized groups hardest**. Toronto, ON: The Conversation; 2020 Jul 26. Available from:

 https://theconversation.com/mental-health-impact-of-coronavirus-pandemic-hits-marginalized-groups-hardest-142127.
- Luo M, Guo L, Yu M, Wang H. The psychological and mental impact of coronavirus disease 2019 (COVID-19) on medical staff and general public - A systematic review and meta-analysis. Psychiatry Res. 2020;291:113190. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32563745.
- National Collaborating Centre for Indigenous Health. Podcast: Voices from the Field 16 Supporting grief, mourning and mental health during COVID-19 (Dr. Jeffrey Ansloos). Prince George, BC:
 NCCIH, University of Northern British Columbia; 2020 Jun. Available from:
 https://www.nccih.ca/495/Podcast Voices from the Field 16 Supporting grief, mourning and mental health during COVID-19.nccih?id=305.
- Ranasinghe C, Ozemek C, Arena R. Exercise and well-being during COVID 19 Time to boost your immunity. Expert Rev Anti Infect Ther. 2020. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32662717.
- 8. Schmitz N, Holley P, Meng X, Fish L, Jedwab J. **COVID-19 and Depressive Symptoms: A Community-based Study in Quebec, Canada**. Can J Psychiatry. 2020:706743720943812. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32700546.



- Slater S, Christiana R, Gustat J. Recommendations for Keeping Parks and Green Space Accessible for Mental and Physical Health During COVID-19 and Other Pandemics. Prev Chronic Dis. 2020;17. Available from: http://dx.doi.org/10.5888/pcd17.200204.
- 10. Unique Muskoka. **Hiking and COVID-19**. Muskoka, ON: Unique Muskoka; 2020 Jul. Available from: https://www.uniquemuskoka.com/latest-issue.

MULTI-UNIT BUILDINGS

- Hyshka K, Dong K, Meador K, Speed K, Abele B, LeBlanc S, et al. Supporting people who use substances in shelter settings during the COVID-19 pandemic. Edmonton, AB: Canadian Research Initiative in Substance Misuse; 2020 May. Available from: https://crism.ca/wp-content/uploads/2020/06/CRISM-Guidance-Supporting-People-Who-Use-Substances-in-Emergency-Shelter-Settings-V1.pdf.
- National Collaborating Centre for Methods and Tools. Rapid Review: What is the effectiveness of cohorting virus-positive residents to shared rooms in care facilities? Winnipeg, MB: NCCMT; 2020 Jun 12. Available from:
 https://www.nccmt.ca/uploads/media/media/0001/02/d95f846845fea8022e1d9704ef1a9db90 9c4f8fd.pdf.
- 3. Perri M, Dosani N, Hwang SW. **COVID-19** and people experiencing homelessness: challenges and mitigation strategies. Can Med Assoc J. 2020;192(26):E716-E9. Available from: https://www.cmaj.ca/content/cmaj/192/26/E716.full.pdf.
- 4. Public Health Ontario. Frequently Asked Questions. COVID-19: Congregate Living Settings Toronto, ON: PHO; 2020 Jun 24. Available from: <a href="https://www.publichealthontario.ca/-/media/documents/ncov/cong/2020/06/covid-19-congregate-living-settings-faq.pdf?la=en&cldee=bWljaGVsZS53aWVuc0BiY2NkYy5jYQ%3d%3d&recipientid=contact-c7ccc0a5b4a2e611837d0050569e0009-07b1f7ceec6442f7bf50c0142486fa2f&esid=72f92c13-60c0-ea11-bfb4-0050569e118f.
- 5. Public Health Ontario. How to Cohort During an Outbreak of COVID-19 in a Congregate Living Setting. Toronto, ON: PHO; 2020 Jun 19. Available from: <a href="https://www.publichealthontario.ca/media/documents/ncov/cong/2020/06/factsheet-covid-19-outbreak-how-to-cohort-congregate-living-setting.pdf?la=en&cldee=bWljaGVsZS53aWVuc0BiY2NkYy5jYQ%3d%3d&recipientid=contact-c7ccc0a5b4a2e611837d0050569e0009-07b1f7ceec6442f7bf50c0142486fa2f&esid=72f92c13-60c0-ea11-bfb4-0050569e118f.
- Public Health Ontario. Cohorting in Outbreaks in Congregate Living Settings. Toronto, ON: PHO; 2020 Jun 15. Available from: <a href="https://www.publichealthontario.ca/-/media/documents/ncov/cong/2020/06/focus-on-cohorting-outbreaks-congregate-living-settings.pdf?la=en&_cldee=bWljaGVsZS53aWVuc0BiY2NkYy5jYQ%3d%3d&recipientid=contact-c7ccc0a5b4a2e611837d0050569e0009-07b1f7ceec6442f7bf50c0142486fa2f&esid=72f92c13-60c0-ea11-bfb4-0050569e118f.
- 7. Public Health Ontario. COVID-19: Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) and Non-Medical Masks in Congregate Living Settings. Toronto, ON: PHO; 2020 Jul 7. Available from:

 <a href="https://www.publichealthontario.ca/-/media/documents/ncov/cong/2020/06/covid-19-ppe-non-medical-masks-congregate-living-settings.pdf?la=en&cldee=bWljaGVsZS53aWVuc0BiY2NkYy5jYQ%3d%3d&recipientid=contact-



 $\frac{c7ccc0a5b4a2e611837d0050569e0009-07b1f7ceec6442f7bf50c0142486fa2f\&esid=72f92c13-60c0-ea11-bfb4-0050569e118f.$

- 8. Public Health Ontario. Congregate Living Setting Resources Toolkit. Toronto, ON: PHO; 2020 Jun 23. Available from: <a href="https://www.publichealthontario.ca/-/media/documents/ncov/cong/2020/06/covid-19-congregate-living-setting-resources-toolkit.pdf?la=en&cldee=bWljaGVsZS53aWVuc0BiY2NkYy5jYQ%3d%3d&recipientid=contact-c7ccc0a5b4a2e611837d0050569e0009-07b1f7ceec6442f7bf50c0142486fa2f&esid=72f92c13-60c0-ea11-bfb4-0050569e118f.
- Public Health Ontario. COVID-19 Resources for Congregate Living Settings. Toronto, ON: PHO; 2020; Available from: <a href="https://www.publichealthontario.ca/en/diseases-and-conditions/infectious-diseases/respiratory-diseases/novel-coronavirus/congregate-living-settings-resources?cldee=bWljaGVsZS53aWVuc0BiY2NkYy5jYQ%3d%3d&recipientid=contact-c7ccc0a5b4a2e611837d0050569e0009-07b1f7ceec6442f7bf50c0142486fa2f&esid=72f92c13-60c0-ea11-bfb4-0050569e118f.
- 10. San Francisco Department of Public Health. **COVID-19 Interim Guidance and FAQ: Congregate Housing Where Residents have Private Rooms**. San Francisco, CA: Department of Public Health,; 2020 May 19. Available from: https://www.sfcdcp.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/04/COVID19-Guidance-Congregate-wFAQ-UPDATE-05.19.2020.pdf.
- 11. Toronto Public Health. **COVID-19 Guidance for Commercial and Residential Buildings** Toronto, ON: Toronto Public Health; 2020 Jul 13. Available from: https://www.toronto.ca/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/8ecd-General-Infection-Prevention-and-Control-Practice-and-Disinfection-Guidance-for-Commercial-or-Residential-Buildings.pdf.

OCCUPATIONAL GUIDANCE

Occupational

- 1. American Choral Directors. **Resources for Choral Professionals During the Pandemic**. 2020. Available from: https://acda.org/resources-for-choral-professionals-during-a-pandemic/.
- British Columbia Farming Natural Resources & Industry. COVID-19 Resources for Building
 Construction and Operations. Victoria, BC: Government of British Columbia; 2020 Jun 11.
 Available from: https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/industry/construction-industry/building-codes-standards/additional-resources/covid-19.
- 3. Cole D. Heightened COVID-19 Risks to Temporary Foreign (Migrant) Agricultural Workers (TFAWs)
 And Recommended Actions in the 2020 Agricultural Season Occupational Medicine perspective paper. Toronto, ON: Occupational Health Clinics for Ontario Workers Inc; 2020 Jun 4. Available from:
 - https://www.ohcow.on.ca/edit/files/news/covid19/dcc occ med opinion jun2020 final.pdf.
- 4. Dingle GA, Clift S, Finn S, Gilbert R, Groarke JM, Irons JY, et al. **An Agenda for Best Practice Research on Group Singing, Health, and Well-Being**. Music & Science. 2019;2:2059204319861719. Available from: https://journals.sagepub.com/doi/abs/10.1177/2059204319861719.
- 5. Manitoba Department of Health. **COVID-19-Guidelines for Vocalists and Instrumentalists**. Winnipeg, MB: Government of Manitoba; 2020. Available from: https://www.gov.mb.ca/asset_library/en/covid/restoring-vocalists-instrumentalists.pdf.
- 6. Manufacturing Safety Alliance of British Columbia. **Webinar replay | Workplace design to prevent injury: Addressing challenges in the new normal**. Vancouver, BC: MSABC; 2020 Jul 2. Available from: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=HdRkmCtF4Bo.



- Ontario Workplace Safety & Prevention Services. Workplace Safety & Prevention Services Guidance
 on Health and Safety for Hotel Housekeeping and Laundry during COVID-19. Toronto, ON:
 OWSPS; 2020 Jul 14. Available from:
 https://www.wsps.ca/WSPS/media/Site/Resources/Downloads/covid-19-housekeeping-health-and-safety-guidance.pdf?ext=.pdf.
- 8. Ottawa Public Health. **COVID-19 Guidance for Places of Worship:**. Ottawa, ON: OPH; 2020 Jun 20. Available from: https://www.ottawapublichealth.ca/en/public-health-topics/resources/Documents/COVID-19 Guidance-for-Places-of-Worship.pdf.
- 10. Retail Council of Canada. **Retail recovery checklists**. Vancouver, BC: Retail Council of Canada; 2020. Available from: https://www.retailcouncil.org/coronavirus-info-for-retailers/covid-19-retail-recovery-checklists/.
- 11. San Francisco Department of Public Health. Interim Guidance: Guidance for People Experiencing Homelessness in Shelters and Navigation Centers to Reduce the Risk of COVID-19. San Francisco, CA: Department of Public Health,; 2020 Jun 19. Available from: https://www.sfcdcp.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/COVID-19-Shelter-Nav-Guidance.pdf.
- 12. San Francisco Department of Public Health. **COVID-19 Tip Sheet and Frequently Asked Questions:**Outdoor Fitness Groups. San Francisco, CA: Department of Public Health,; 2020 Jun 15.
 Available from: https://www.sfdph.org/dph/alerts/covid-guidance/Fitness-Tips.pdf.
- San Francisco Department of Public Health. Interim Guidance: Measuring Temperatures when Screening for COVID-19 Symptoms. San Francisco, CA: Department of Public Health,; 2020 May 26. Available from: https://www.sfcdcp.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/05/COVID19-Temperature-Measurement-UPDATE-05.26.2020.pdf.

Policy, Re-Opening

- British Columbia Centre for Disease Control, British Columbia Ministry of Health. Tools and strategies for safer operations during the COVID-19 pandemic. Vancouver, BC: BCCDC; 2020 Jul 8. Available from: http://www.bccdc.ca/Health-Info-Site/Documents/COVID19 ToolsStrategiesSaferOperations.pdf.
- Canadian Institute of Public Health Inspectors. COVID-19 (coronavirus) Global resources, national resources, provincial resources. Vancouver, BC: Canadian Institute of Public Health Inspectors; 2020 Jun. Available from: http://www.ciphi.ca/global-resources/.
- 3. Canadian Urban Institute. **COVID signpost 100 days**. Toronto, ON Canadian Urban Institute; 2020 Jun. Available from: https://canurb.org/publications/covid-signpost-100-days/.
- 4. Cook KA, Kahn JM. **Distancing Without Isolating-Connection in the Era of COVID-19**. JAMA Oncol. 2020. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32701127.
- County of Los Angeles. Protocols for Reopening of Public Splash Pads. Los Angeles, CA: County of
 LA; 2020. Available from:
 http://publichealth.lacounty.gov/media/coronavirus/docs/protocols/Reopening_SplashPads.pdf
- 6. Grant K, Seucharan C, Woo A. Surge in COVID-19 cases linked to private indoor gatherings, reopenings across Canada. Toronto, ON: Globe & Mail; 2020 Jul 21. Available from:



- https://www.theglobeandmail.com/canada/article-surge-in-covid-19-cases-linked-to-reopenings-across-canada/.
- 7. He Y, Wang X, He H, Zhai J, Wang B. **Moving Average Based Index for Judging the Peak of the COVID-19 Epidemic**. Int J Environ Res Public Health. 2020;17(15):5288. Available from: https://www.mdpi.com/1660-4601/17/15/5288.
- 8. Institute for Health Metrics and Evaluation. **COVID-19 projections**. IHME; 2020; Available from: https://covid19.healthdata.org/canada.
- 9. Islam N, Sharp SJ, Chowell G, Shabnam S, Kawachi I, Lacey B, et al. **Physical distancing interventions** and incidence of coronavirus disease **2019**: natural experiment in **149** countries. BMJ. 2020;370:m2743. Available from: https://www.bmj.com/content/bmj/370/bmj.m2743.full.pdf.
- 10. Kain MP, Childs ML, Becker AD, Mordecai EA. **Chopping the tail: how preventing superspreading can help to maintain COVID-19 control**. medRxiv. 2020:2020.06.30.20143115. Available from: https://www.medrxiv.org/content/medrxiv/early/2020/07/03/2020.06.30.20143115.full.pdf.
- 11. McKenzie K. **Briefing to Standing Committee on Health: Canada's COVID-19 response**. Toronto, ON: Wellesley institute; 2020 Jul. Available from: https://www.wellesleyinstitute.com/wp-content/uploads/2020/07/Briefing-to-Standing-Committee-on-Health-for-Wellesley-Website-1.pdf.
- 12. Munz R. **COVID-19:** Is 6 Feet Enough Social Distance on a Windy Day? : Clinical Lab Manager; 2020 May 20. Available from: https://www.clinicallabmanager.com/news/covid-19-is-6-feet-enough-social-distance-on-a-windy-day-22765.
- 13. Nova Scotia Government, Communities Culture and Heritage. **COVID-19 Prevention Guide for event organizers, theatres and performance venues**. Halifax, NS: Government of Nova Scotia; 2020 Jul 3. Available from: https://novascotia.ca/coronavirus/docs/Events-theatres-and-venues-COVID-19-prevention-guidelines.pdf.
- 14. Public Health Ontario. Negative Impacts of Community-Based Public Health Measures During a Pandemic (e.g., COVID-19) on Children and Families. Toronto, ON: Ontario Health; 2020 Jun 15. Available from: https://www.publichealthontario.ca/-/media/documents/ncov/cong/2020/06/covid-19-negative-impacts-public-health-pandemic-families.pdf?la=en.
- 15. Science M, Bitnun AS. **COVID-19: Recommendations for School Reopening**. Toronto, ON: Sick Kids; 2020 Jun 17. Available from: https://www.sickkids.ca/PDFs/About-SickKids/81407-COVID19-Recommendations-for-School-Reopening-SickKids.pdf.
- 16. Toronto Public Health. **COVID-19 Guidance for Drive-in & Drive-thru Events**. Toronto, ON: Toronto Public Health; 2020 Jul 17. Available from: https://www.toronto.ca/wp-content/uploads/2020/06/91d1-COVID-19-Guidance-for-Drive-in-Events.pdf.

PUBLIC FACILITIES

Washrooms

- Eastern Ontario Health Unit. COVID-19 Guidance for use of Public Washrooms. ON: EOHU; 2020
 Jun 12. Available from: https://eohu.ca/en/covid/covid-19-guidance-for-use-of-public-washrooms.
- 2. Lowe L. **Why Are Canada's Public Bathrooms So Inadequate?** The Walrus. 2020. Available from: https://thewalrus.ca/why-are-canadas-public-bathrooms-so-inadequate/.



Transportation (see separate category, 'Transit, Transportation' SURVIVAL TIME

- Carraturo F, Del Giudice C, Morelli M, Cerullo V, Libralato G, Galdiero E, et al. Persistence of SARS-CoV-2 in the environment and COVID-19 transmission risk from environmental matrices and surfaces. Environ Pollut. 2020;265(Pt B):115010. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32570023.
- 2. Fears S, Klimstra W, Duprex P, Hartman A, Weaver S, Plante K, et al. **Persistence of severe acute respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 in aerosol suspensions**. Emerg Infect Dis. 2020. Available from: https://doi.org/10.3201/eid2609.201806.

TRANSIT, TRANSPORTATION

- Lovelace R, Talbot J, Morgan M, Lucas-Smith M. Methods to Prioritise Pop-up Active Transport Infrastructure. Transport Findings. 2020. Available from: https://transportfindings.org/article/13421-methods-to-prioritise-pop-up-active-transport-infrastructure.
- 2. Cadieux S, Robar E, Yasin A, de Francia A. **Cities in the Time of COVID-19: How is the pandemic transforming the way we move?** Toronto, ON: Canadian Urban Institute; 2020 Jul 15. Available from: https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN s7fMoRm-T3uevpq4kOGh8A.
- Yang X, Ou C, Yang H, Liu L, Song T, Kang M, et al. Transmission of pathogen-laden expiratory droplets in a coach bus. J Hazard Mater. 2020;397:N.PAG-N.PAG. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC7152903/.
- Johns Hopkins Center for Health Security. Transmission Mitigation Practices in Public
 Transportation [fact sheet]. Baltimore, MD: Johns Hopkins Center for Health Security, the
 Council for Higher Education Accreditation, and Tuscany Strategy Consulting; 2020 Jul 16.
 Available from: https://www.centerforhealthsecurity.org/resources/COVID-19/COVID-19-fact-sheets/200706-transit-factsheet.pdf.
- Linka K, Rahman P, Goriely A, Kuhl E. Is it safe to lift COVID-19 travel bans? The Newfoundland story. medRxiv. 2020:2020.07.16.20155614. Available from: https://www.medrxiv.org/content/medrxiv/early/2020/07/18/2020.07.16.20155614.full.pdf.

TRANSMISSION

General

- Harada KH, Harada Sassa M, Yamamoto N. Letter to the Editor on "An Imperative Need for Research on the Role of Environmental Factors in Transmission of Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19)", Back to Basics. Environ Sci Technol. 2020. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32551532.
- Lee SE, Lee DY, Lee WG, Kang B, Jang YS, Ryu B, et al. Detection of Novel Coronavirus on the Surface
 of Environmental Materials Contaminated by COVID-19 Patients in the Republic of Korea. Osong
 Public Health Res Perspect. 2020;11(3):128-32. Available from:
 https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32528818.
- Ogbunugafor CB, Miller-Dickson MD, Meszaros VA, Gomez LM, Murillo AL, Scarpino SV. The intensity of COVID-19 outbreaks is modulated by SARS-CoV-2 free-living survival and environmental transmission. medRxiv. 2020. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32511513.



- 4. Kronbichler A, Kresse D, Yoon S, Lee KH, Effenberger M, Shin JI. **Asymptomatic patients as a source of COVID-19 infections: A systematic review and meta-analysis**. Int J Infect Dis. 2020. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32562846.
- 5. Qian H, Miao T, Liu L, Zheng X, Luo D, Li Y. **Indoor transmission of SARS-CoV-2**. medRxiv. 2020:Apr 4. Available from: https://www.medrxiv.org/content/10.1101/2020.04.04.20053058v1.
- 6. Somsen GA, Rijn Cv, Kooij S, Bem RA, Bonn D. **Small droplet aerosols in poorly ventilated spaces and SARS-CoV-2 transmission**. Lancet Respiratory Medicine. 2020. Available from: https://doi.org/10.1016/s2213-2600(20)30245-9.
- 7. Feng Y, Marchal T, Sperry T, Yi H. Influence of wind and relative humidity on the social distancing effectiveness to prevent COVID-19 airborne transmission: A numerical study. J Aerosol Sci. 2020;147:N.PAG-N.PAG. Available from: https://dx.doi.org/10.1016%2Fj.jaerosci.2020.105585.
- Ren J-G, Li D-Y, Wang C-F, Wu J-H, Wang Y, Sun Y-J, et al. Positive RT-PCR in urine from an asymptomatic patient with novel coronavirus 2019 infection: a case report. Infectious diseases (London, England). 2020;52(8):571-4. Available from: https://doi.org/10.1080/23744235.2020.1766105.
- 9. Jayaweera M, Perera H, Gunawardana B, Manatunge J. **Transmission of COVID-19 virus by droplets** and aerosols: A critical review on the unresolved dichotomy. Environ Res. 2020;188:109819. Available from: https://dx.doi.org/10.1016%2Fj.envres.2020.109819.
- 10. Emparan JPO-d, Sardi-Correa C, López-Ulloa JA, Viteri-Soria J, Penniecook JA, Jimenez-Román J, et al. **COVID-19 and the eye: how much do we really know? A best evidence review**. Arq Bras Oftalmol. 2020;83(3):250-61. Available from: https://doi.org/10.5935/0004-2749.20200067.
- 11. Shetty R, Jayadev C, Chabra A, Maheshwari S, D'Souza S, Khamar P, et al. **Sanitizer aerosol-driven ocular surface disease (SADOSD)-A COVID-19 repercussion?** Indian J Ophthalmol. 2020;68(6):981-3. Available from: http://www.ijo.in/article.asp?issn=0301-4738;year=2020;volume=68;issue=6;spage=981;epage=983;aulast=Shetty.
- 12. Hussain A, Kaler J, Tabrez E, Tabrez S, Tabrez SSM. **Novel COVID-19: A Comprehensive Review of Transmission, Manifestation, and Pathogenesis**. Cureus. 2020;12(5):e8184. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32566425.
- 13. Kähler CJ, Hain R. Singing in choirs and making music with wind instruments Is that safe during the SARS-CoV-2 pandemic? Germany: 2020. Available from: https://www.unibw.de/Irt7-en/making music during the sars-cov-2 pandemic.pdf.
- 14. Kupferschmidt K. Why do some COVID-19 patients infect many others, whereas most don't spread the virus at all? Science. 2020(May 19). Available from:

 https://www.sciencemag.org/news/2020/05/why-do-some-covid-19-patients-infect-many-others-whereas-most-don-t-spread-virus-all.
- 15. Buonanno G, Stabile L, Morawska L. **Estimation of airborne viral emission: Quanta emission rate of SARS-CoV-2 for infection risk assessment**. Environ Int. 2020;141:105794. Available from: https://www.medrxiv.org/content/10.1101/2020.04.12.20062828v1.
- 16. Bumgarner A. A Summary: What Do Science and Data Say about the Near-Term Future of Singing? The Choral Journal. 2020;60(11):48-9. Available from: https://search.proquest.com/docview/2411172687?pq-origsite=gscholar&fromopenview=true.
- 17. RIVM. **The spread of COVID-19**. Netherlands: RIVM, National Institute for Public Health and the Environment, Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sport; 2020. Available from: https://www.rivm.nl/en/novel-coronavirus-covid-19/spread.



- 18. Asadi S, Bouvier N, Wexler AS, Ristenpart WD. **The coronavirus pandemic and aerosols: Does COVID-19 transmit via expiratory particles?** Aerosol Science and Technology. 2020;54(6):635-8. Available from: https://doi.org/10.1080/02786826.2020.1749229.
- 19. Somsen GA, van Rijn C, Kooij S, Bem RA, Bonn D. **Small droplet aerosols in poorly ventilated spaces and SARS-CoV-2 transmission**. The Lancet Respiratory medicine. 2020:S2213-600(20)30245-9. Available from: https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/32473123.
- 20. Morawska L, Milton DK. **It is Time to Address Airborne Transmission of COVID-19**. Clin Infect Dis. 2020. Available from: https://doi.org/10.1093/cid/ciaa939.
- 22. European Centre for Disease Prevention and Control. **Transmission of COVID-19**. Stockholm, Sweden: ECDC; 2020. Available from: https://www.ecdc.europa.eu/en/covid-19/latest-evidence/transmission.
- 23. Goldman E. **Exaggerated risk of transmission of COVID-19 by fomites**. The Lancet Infectious Diseases. 2020. Available from: https://www.thelancet.com/pdfs/journals/laninf/PIIS1473-3099(20)30561-2.pdf.
- 24. Carducci A, Federigi I, Verani M. Covid-19 Airborne Transmission and Its Prevention: Waiting for Evidence or Applying the Precautionary Principle? Atmosphere. 2020;11(7):710. Available from: https://www.mdpi.com/2073-4433/11/7/710.
- 25. CanCOVID network, Tannenbaum C, Sheppard D. **Viral transmission**. CanCOVID State of the science report: Volume 3. ON: CanCOVID; 2020. Available from: https://cancovid.ca/wp-content/uploads/2020/07/E-Vol-3-Viral-transmission.pdf.
- 26. Klompas M, Baker MA, Rhee C. **Airborne Transmission of SARS-CoV-2: Theoretical Considerations** and **Available Evidence**. JAMA. 2020. Available from: https://doi.org/10.1001/jama.2020.12458.
- 27. Prather KA, Wang CC, Schooley RT. **Reducing transmission of SARS-CoV-2**. Science. 2020;368(6498):1422-4. Available from: https://science.sciencemag.org/content/sci/368/6498/1422.full.pdf.
- 28. World Health Organization. **Transmission of SARS-CoV-2: implications for infection prevention precautions. Scientific brief.** Geneva, Switzerland: WHO; 2020 Jul 9. Available from:

 https://www.who.int/news-room/commentaries/detail/transmission-of-sars-cov-2-implications-for-infection-prevention-precautions.
- 29. Dbouk T, Drikakis D. **On coughing and airborne droplet transmission to humans**. Physics of Fluids. 2020;32(5):053310. Available from: https://aip.scitation.org/doi/abs/10.1063/5.0011960.
- 30. Dibner J. **Fecal-Oral Transmission of COVID-19: Could Hypochlorhydria Play a Role?** J Med Virol. 2020. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32633863.



- 32. Miller SL, Vance M, Hertzberg J, Toohey D. Statement of Work: Aerosol Generation from Playing Band Instruments, Singing and Performing and Risk of Infectious Disease Transmission. Boulder, Colorado: University of Colorado; 2020. Available from: https://www.nfhs.org/media/3812312/risk-of-transmission-instrument-playing-vsfinal.pdf.
- 33. Schwalje AT, Hoffman HT. **COVID-19 Risk Assessment for Flutists**. Iowa: University of Iowa Health Care; 2020 [updated Jun 17]; Available from: https://nfaonline.org/community/the-nfa-blog/community-blog/blog-detail/nfa-community-blog/2020/06/17/covid-19-risk-assessment-for-flutists.
- 34. Patterson El, Elia G, Grassi A, Giordano A, Desario C, Medardo M, et al. **Evidence of exposure to SARS-CoV-2 in cats and dogs from households in Italy**. bioRxiv. 2020:2020.07.21.214346. Available from: https://www.biorxiv.org/content/biorxiv/early/2020/07/21/2020.07.21.214346.full.pdf.
- 35. Lemecha Obsu L, Feyissa Balcha S. **Optimal control strategies for the transmission risk of COVID-19**. Journal of Biological Dynamics. 2020;14(1):590-607. Available from: https://doi.org/10.1080/17513758.2020.1788182.
- 36. Bao L, Gao H, Deng W, Lv Q, Yu H, Liu M, et al. Transmission of Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome Coronavirus 2 via Close Contact and Respiratory Droplets Among Human Angiotensin-Converting Enzyme 2 Mice. J Infect Dis. 2020;222(4):551-5. Available from: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/32444876.

For more on environmental health information and evidence, visit NCCEH.ca